Trupti Dalvi

From: Amol Dandekar

Sent: 21 February 2024 11:00

To: Trupti Dalvi; Sitaram Mistry

Cc: Shama Nair

Subject: RE: PROJECT_GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL METER_ 3P 150Kw
Dear Trupti

Details - 3 Phase 150Kw Electricity Meter for the Wow Chicken outlet.
Make - Schneider or equivalent
Qty —1 nos

Thanks
Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Trupti Dalvi

Sent: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 10:56 AM

To: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PROJECT_GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL METER_ 3P 150Kw

Dear Amol sir,

Please provide Qty. & details to upload on safal.
Thanks & Regards,

Trupti Dalvi

Project Coordinator
Contact No. 022-4322 4360



From: Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 20 February 2024 18:12

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PROJECT_GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL METER_ 3P 150Kw

Dear Trupti

Kindly raise PR on safal.
Thanks

Best regards

Amol Dandekar

From: Sitaram Mistry

Sent: Tuesday, February 20, 2024 6:11 PM

To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Samiran Kalita <samiran.kalita@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: PROJECT_GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL METER_ 3P 150Kw

Dear Sir,
The Meter is under our scope.

As instructed by Mr. Uday Ji, We have to install 3 Phase 150Kw Meter for the Wow Chicken outlet.
Request you to please process the requirement at the earliest possible.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Uday Kumar <Uday.Kumar@adani.com>
Sent: 20 February 2024 17:55
To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>




Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan
<mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pulak Chakraborty <Pulak.Chakraborty@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Guwahati
Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shyamalee Tamuli <Shyamalee.Tamuli@adani.com>; Kampil Sharma <Kampil.Sharma@adani.com>; Sagar
Krishna Shende <sagar ks@AAI.AERO>; Umesh Kumar Singh <umeshksingh@AAI.AERO>; Nikhil Kansal <Nikhil.Kansal@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar
<amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: PROJECT_GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sitaram Ji,
As discussed , food court panel is active now. We have provided non-essential power supply. Pls segregate your load accordingly as we already have essential panel(existing)

Regards,
Uday Kumar

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 11:21 AM

To: Uday Kumar <Uday.Kumar@adani.com>

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

Subject: Re: PROJECT_GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*

Dear Uday Ji,

Kindly share the status of Main Panel activation.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry.



From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, February 6, 2024 7:43:51 PM

To: Uday Kumar <Uday.Kumar@adani.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Kansal <Nikhil.Kansal@adani.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan
<mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Pulak Chakraborty <Pulak.Chakraborty@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Guwahati
Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shyamalee Tamuli <Shyamalee.Tamuli@adani.com>; Kampil Sharma <Kampil.Sharma@adani.com>; Sagar
Krishna Shende <sagar ks@AAI.AERO>; Umesh Kumar Singh <umeshksingh@AAI.AERO>; Nikhil Kansal <Nikhil.Kansal@adani.com>

Subject: Re: PROJECT_GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

Dear Amol Sir,

In reference to the power supply requirement, we have been informed by Mr. Uday Ji, that the Power Supply for the Outlet will be available after 5-6 days as
the New Panel charging work is under process.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry(@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Monday, 5 February, 2024, 16:51

To: Uday Kumar <Uday.Kumar@adani.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>;
Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Kansal <Nikhil.Kansal@adani.com>; Arup Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Pulak
Chakraborty <Pulak.Chakraborty@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Guwahati Maintenance
<guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shyamalee Tamuli <Shyamalee.Tamuli@adani.com>; Kampil Sharma <Kampil.Sharma@adani.com>; Sagar Krishna
Shende <sagar ks@AAI. AERO>; Umesh Kumar Singh <umeshksingh@AAI.AERO>

Subject: RE: PROJECT GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

Dear Uday Ji,
Please refer the attached Document for your reference.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry



From: Uday Kumar <Uday.Kumar@adani.com>

Sent: 05 February 2024 11:13

To: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Kansal <Nikhil.Kansal@adani.com>; Arup
Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Pulak Chakraborty <Pulak.Chakraborty@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Guwahati Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>; Shyamalee Tamuli
<Shyamalee.Tamuli@adani.com>; Kampil Sharma <Kampil.Sharma@adani.com>; Sagar Krishna Shende <sagar ks@AAI. AERO>; Umesh Kumar Singh
<umeshksingh@AAIL.AERO>

Subject: RE: PROJECT GAU-FC REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Sitaram ,
Pls share electrical load sheet.

Regards,
Uday Kumar

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 30, 2024 4:09 PM

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
<umeshksingh@AAI.AERO>

Subject: RE: PROJECT GAU-FC REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Uday Ji,
As we discussed, request you to please help us provide electrical Power Supply for the Wow Chicken Outlet as per below details.
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1) Wow Chicken : 40 Kw

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Uday Kumar <Uday.Kumar@adani.com>

Sent: 29 December 2023 15:20

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

Dear Sitaram,

Electrical load requirement of the outlets is kept on increasing. As we have already told multiple times that the present infrastructure of this terminal building is not sufficient enough to cater
never ending load requirements.

You are requested to work out again on electrical load requirements to fit in the existing infra.

Regards,
Uday Kumar

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Friday, December 29, 2023 2:09 PM

To: Uday Kumar <Uday.Kumar@adani.com>

Cec: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Amol Dandekar <amol.dandekar@travelfoodservices.com>; Sudipto Bose
<sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>; Mazhar Hannan <mazhar.hannan@travelfoodservices.com>; Nikhil Kansal <Nikhil.Kansal@adani.com>; Arup
Munshi <arup.munshi@travelfoodservices.com>; Pulak Chakraborty <Pulak.Chakraborty(@adani.com>; Akshay Sharma
<akshay.sharma(@semolinakitchens.com>; Guwahati Maintenance <guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: PROJECT _GAU-FC REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS
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*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Dear Uday,
As discussed, please review the below revised Electrical Load Data for your reference.

Electrical Load Required:
1) Dominos Outlet : 88 Kw
2) Wow Chicken 1 40 Kw
3) Cold Storage & Service Area : 85 Kw

Request you to please support and help us to provide the same at today's EOD, as we will be testing HVAC, Cold Room and Fresh Air & Exhaust Air Units.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

Get Outlook for Android

From: Sitaram Mistry <sitaram.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, December 27, 2023 1:30:54 PM

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

Subject: Re: PROJECT _GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

Dear Uday i,

Request you to please provide us the power supply for the Domino's and Wow chicken at the earliest, as soon we will be opening the outlet.



Regards,
Sitaram Mistry

From: Sitaram Mistry

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 1:34:59 PM

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

Subject: PROJECT GAU-FC_REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

Dear Uday Ji,

With reference to the discussion, please refer the below electrical load details that we'll be require to operate the Dominos, Wow Chicken Outlet & Upcoming Cold
Storage and Service area (Behind Dominos).

Electrical Load Required:
1) Dominos Outlet : 48 Kw
2) Wow Chicken : 40 Kw
3) Cold Storage & Service Area : 85 Kw

Request you to please review the above details and kindly arrange the same as early as possible.
We are planning to open the outlets by 25™ Dec.

Regards,
Sitaram Mistry
+91 9082923475

DISCLAIMER: The information contained in this electronic message and any other attachment to this message are intended solely for the addressee and may contain information that is
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this e-
mail, in whole or in part, is strictly prohibited. Please immediately notify the sender by return e-mail and delete all copies of this e-mail and any attachments from your system. Any views or
opinions presented in this email are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company.

8



WARNING: Computer viruses can be transmitted via email. The recipient should check this email and any attachments for the presence of viruses. Adani Group accepts no liability for any
damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email.

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

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2024 4:46:53 PM

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
Shende <sagar ks@AAI.AERO>; Umesh Kumar Singh <umeshksingh@AAI.AERO>

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
<guwahati.maintenance@travelfoodservices.com>

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

Subject: PROJECT_GAU-FC_ REQUIREMENT OF ELECTRICAL POWER SUPPLY FOR UPCOMING OUTLETS

Dear Uday Ji,
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With reference to the discussion, please refer the below electrical load details that we’ll be require to operate the Dominos, Wow Chicken Outlet & Upcoming Cold
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
We are planning to open the outlets by 25" Dec.

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
confidential, privileged and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby formally notified that any use, copying or distribution of this
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